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From: James, David A

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 11:28 AM

To: Johnson, Pat W

Cc: Keith, Stacy; Seifert, Charles Pat; Smith, Wanda M; Oliver, Allison N
Subject: Re: 4th Street Underpass

Thanks Pat!!

Happy Thanksgiving to you also.
David

Sent from my iPhone

Have A Great Day !!

David James

> On Nov 26, 2014, at 11:26, Johnson, Pat W <Pat.Johnson@Iouisvilleky.gov> wro
>

> CM James, our "Not To Exceed" cost for installing new light fixtures (mounted 1
(mounted on the outside wall) is $6,000. This will appreciably improve/increase t
Sorry so long to get this to you. DPW&A staff also looked at the various drainage i
that these structural deficiencies were the RR's responsibility and we would be ur
discussed, we will include these concerns in with the CSX comment letter. If you:
or concerns with these issues, please let me know. Happy T-day!!

> From: Seifert, Charles Pat



> Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 3:53 PM

> To: Johnson, Pat W

> Cc: Keith, Stacy

> Subject: RE: 4th Street Underpass

>

> Rich sent me the layout recommended by Atlas. This shows the foot candles at the brightest and lowest spots. It also
shows the fixtures alternating sides, but we will stay on the east wall,

>

> Rich is also going to wire a fixture for us to try out tomorrow afternoon if you want to see what it looks like.

>

> From: Johnson, Pat W

> Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 3:46 PM

> To: Seifert, Charles Pat

> Cc: Keith, Stacy

> Subject: RE: 4th Street Underpass

>

> So our estimate of $6,000...will cover the new fixtures and some of the misc. materials and we will perform work with
regular time staff??

>

> From: Seifert, Charles Pat

> Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 3:41 PM

> To: Johnson, Pat W

> Cc: Keith, Stacy

> Subject: RE: 4th Street Underpass

>

> Pat,

> Rich said that Atlas, the fixture manufacture, came back with 11 fixtures spaced 20 feet apart to light the walkway. He
recommended adding one at each end because Atlas put the first and last fixtures 20 feet from the ends.

> From: Johnson, Pat W

> Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 10:49 AM
> To: Johnson, Pat W; Seifert, Charles Pat

> Cc: Keith, Stacy

> Subject: RE: 4th Street Underpass

>

> Pat, do have any numbers yet??

>

> From: Johnson, Pat W

> Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 3:04 PM
> To: Seifert, Charles Pat

> Cc: Keith, Stacy

> Subject: FW: 4th Street Underpass

>

> Pat, | need an estimate ASAP for enhancing the 4th Street Underpass with new and additional viaduct lighting.
Thanks!!

>

> -----0Original Message-----

> From: James, David A



> Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 7:06 AM
> To: Johnson, Pat W

> Subject: 4th Street Underpass

>

> Pat,

>

> Just checking in to see if you have an idea or estimate for improving lighting in the underpass, over the pedestrian
sidewalk area? Also there seems to be some sort of water leak under there, could that somehow be repaired?
>

> Thanks,

>

> David

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

> Have A Great Day !!

>

>

> David James

>

> <walkway.pdf>



